## WIGTOWNSHIRE SPORTS COUNCIL

Minutes of Executive Committee held in Glen of Luce Hall, Auchemalg at 7.30 pm on Thursday 25th August 2022.

Jim welcomed everyone to the meeting and thanked them for their attendance.

## In Attendance

Jim Hayes - Chairman
Jamie Nelson
Dot Plant
Alex Whiteside

John Galloway - Vice Chairman
Ailsa Taggart
Mark Taylor

Alison Murray - D&G Council Jane McDowall (Secretary & Treasurer)

## 1. Apologies

Helen McMiken and Brian Wallace.

# 2. Minutes of Previous Meeting (28th July 2022)

All agreed that the minutes were an accurate record of the business conducted and the adoption of the minutes was proposed by Jim Hayes and seconded by Ailsa Taggart.

# 3. Matters Arising not covered on Agenda

None.

### 4. Affiliations

Individuals (Juniors): Grace Stanley (netball) and Christopher Taylor (curling).

Club - Stranraer Ice Rink Curling Club (affiliation fee underpaid by £5).

## 5. Treasurer's Report

I&E to 26th August 2022 - circulated. No queries.

All invoices have now been paid for the Sports Personality Awards. Total expenditure approximately £500 less than previous events due to fewer attendees. £8,000 grant received from Dumfries & Galloway Council.

## 6. Sports Council Grant Applications

Use of grant report form received from Dylan Marshall (football). Final 50% of grant award to be made.

Jane

The under-noted grant applications were considered and decision made as follows:

WSC/023	Laura Donnan	Pony Club Tetrathlon Championships on 11th - 14th August at Offchurch, Bury.	£227.00
WSC/024	Grace Stanley	Training in Glasgow for Scotland National Under 17 Squad.	£212.60

## 7. Promoting Sports Participation

Alison gave an update on the work of Wigtownshire Active Schools and the sports events being organised for primary schoolchildren. It was unanimously agreed that the Sports Council would supply the medals for the cross country competitions at an approximate cost of  $\mathfrak{L}50$ .

25th August 2022 Minutes 1

# 7. Promoting Sports Participation (continued)

It was also agreed to present certificates and/or medals at the Sports Personality Awards for those involved in the Young Leader programmes - possibly two age groups.

Alison will bring any other suggestions to the next meeting.

Alison

## 8. A.O.C.B.

Lisa Irvine-Watson had contacted Jane to advise that her daughter Molly has been selected to swim as part of the Scotland West Team at the Swim England National County Team Championships in Sheffield on Sunday 2nd October - a great achievement.

The Scottish ClubSport AGM takes place on Saturday 3rd September at the Stirling Court Hotel. Anyone interested in attending to contact Jane for paperwork and information.

Jim asked the members if they wished to meet in person one month and online the next. All agreed that they wished to continue meeting in person.

John advised that Tom Jolly had spoken to him and enquired about a plaque from Wigtownshire Sports Council for the Bravehearts Boxing Club in the refurbished Whithorn Hall. This was unanimously agreed and John will keep in touch with Tom about timescale.

John

## 9. Date of Next Meeting

Thursday 28th September 2022 at 7.30 pm - in Glen of Luce Community Hall, Auchenmalg.

Jim thanked everyone for their attendance and input. The meeting closed at 7.50 pm.

25th August 2022 Minutes 2